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MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 7, 2021

TO: Hon. Edmund S. Villagomez
Speaker, House of Representatives

FROM: Rep. Denita Kaipat Yangetmai,

SUBJECT: Committee on Commerce and Tourism Meeting

Members, Committee on Commerce and Tourism

Chairperson
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This is to inform the Speaker and the Members of the House Standing Committee on Commerce
and Tourism that there will be a committee meeting on Wednesday, the 13t of October 2021,
at 10:00 a.m. in the House Chamber. Please refer to the attached Agenda.

Your attendance is greatly appreciated.

cc: Members
LB Director
House Clerk

House Legal Counsel
House Legislative Assistant
Media
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October 13, 2021
10:00 am
House Chamber

AGENDA
L Call to Order
1L Introduction
I1I. Adoption of Agenda
Iv. Public Comments
V. Old Business
A. HB 22-9 Regulate Trust & Fiduciaries
B. HB 22-24 CNMI Secure & Fair Enforcement for Mortgage Licensing
Act of 2020
C. HB 22-55 To amend 4 CMC § 5526 to establish a separate license for
online sales of alcoholic beverages.
D. SB. 22-24 To establish guidelines for the CNMI"s membership in the
Pacific Islands Development Bank; and for other purposes.
VL New Business
A. Marianas Visitors Authority Tourism Resumption Investment Plan (TRIP)
Program
VII. Miscellaneous
VIIL Announcements
IX. Adjournment
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